

FCC Class 2 Permissive Change Request

Issued by: u-blox AG
Zürcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil, Switzerland
Phone: +41 44 722 74 44
Fax: +41 44 722 74 47
Email: info@u-blox.com

Subject: FCC Class 2 Permissive Change request on
FCC ID: **XPY2AGQN4NNN**
Date of Grant: 04/10/2019

To whom it may concern,

We, **u-blox AG**, manufacturer and grantee of our cellular module FCC ID **XPY2AGQN4NNN**, pursuant FCC §2.1043, hereby request a Class 2 Permissive Change under the same FCC ID as described below:

- Our module with FCC ID **XPY2AGQN4NNN** is being installed in the host device manufactured by **MSA Innovation, LLC**, 1000 Cranberry Woods Drive, Cranberry Township, PA 16066, USA.
- Our module with FCC ID **XPY2AGQN4NNN** is being located with other radios inside the host device manufactured by **MSA Innovation, LLC**.

Sincerely,



u-blox AG

Giulio Comar, Certification Manager, u-blox AG

Author	Giulio Comar	Department:	cert	Page:	1/1
Title	FCC Class 2 Permissive Change Request				
M102 Rev. 1	Copyright © 2020 u-blox AG. All rights reserved			Confidential	